
























From: paul sweezey
To: Richardson, Shay@Waterboards
Subject: RE: Paul Sweezey Farm LCS Metering Information
Date: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 4:12:08 PM

EXTERNAL:

Hello Shay,
Sorry for the late response, apparently I overlooked your email earlier.
Anyway, to answer your question, I just calculate my water application using the pivot
manufacturer’s specification on the output of the particular sprinkler package on whichever pivot
I’m calculating and apply that number to the total time the pivot has run that month. The computer
panel on the pivot also gives a rate of inches applied depending on the speed the pivot is running. I
have compared the output specs to what the pivot panel indicates and the numbers are generally
pretty close, which makes sense because the pivot’s computer is calibrated to the sprinkler package
from the factory before it’s put up in the field. I feel that by logging the hours per month that the
pivot runs and doing the math using the specified output that it gives me a pretty good indication of
the amount of water used.
Hope this helps.
Thank you,
Paul Sweezey
 

From: Richardson, Shay@Waterboards [mailto:Shay.Richardson@Waterboards.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 2:00 PM
To: paul sweezey 
Subject: Paul Sweezey Farm LCS Metering Information

 
Hi Paul,  
 
The LCS application submitted for Paul Sweezey Farm mentions that NRCS funding will
be sought for meters and other upgrades but the timeline for installation is unavailable
at this time. Can you please provide your plan to monitor water use for any unmetered
wells during the 2024 irrigation season?
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you!
Shay
 
--
Shay Richardson
Senior Environmental Scientist (Specialist)



Supply, Demand, & Instream Flow Section
State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Water Rights
 



From: paul sweezey
To: WB-DWR-ScottShastaDrought
Cc: "Christopher Voigt"; Scruggs, Janae@Wildlife; "Walker Ranch"
Subject: Amendment to LCS
Date: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 5:16:34 PM

EXTERNAL:

Hello,
I’m writing to make an amendment to my Graduated Groundwater Cessation Schedule LCS for Paul
Sweezey Farm.
I would like to remove one field from this LCS in order to pursue a different option with that ground.
This field is fallowed and will remain that way through the 2024 irrigation season. The field is
identified on the map included in my LCS as: map 1A, site number 1-02 and is 76 acres. Removing
this field from the LCS does not affect my being able to meet the acreage, and therefore percentage,
requirement for any of the shut off dates.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,
Paul Sweezey
Paul Sweezey Farm
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